From: DS Cabinet Secretary for Finance

Sent: 05 December 2017 11:21

To: DS Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public Services

Cc: DS Cabinet Secretary for Finance

Subject: RE: Provisional Local Government Settlement 2018-19 - DC/MD/05039/17

Hi Chris,

Our CS is content. We discussed and confirmed 10:30 — 11:00 on Wednesday 13th
for this meeting.

We've since received the attached email from Hayley in Flintshire, and I've
transferred the original invite so the reference is now DC/ARD/05126/17. Grateful if
we could also be copied into any briefing received.

<< Doc 16>>
Thanks

Tom

Tom Hume
Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur yr Ysgrifennydd Cabinet dros Gyllid
Diary Secretary to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance

M)

From: DS Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public Services

Sent: 29 November 2017 17:31

To: DS Cabinet Secretary for Finance

Cc: DS Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public Services

Subject: FW: Provisional Local Government Settlement 2018-19 - DC/MD/05039/17

Hi Tom,

Before arranging any meetings, our CabSec has asked to wet up a meeting with
your Cabinet Secretary to discuss this letter. Would you be able to provide me with a
few possible dates please?

Many thanks
Chris

Chris James

Administrative Support Alun Davies AM Cymorth Gweinyddol i Alun Davies AC

Cabinet Secretary for Local Government & Public Services Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros
Llywodraeth Leol a Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus

Welsh Government Llywodraeth Cymru



Os hoffech dderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr laith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw
ohebiaeth yn y dyfodol drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod

From: Correspondence mail - MD

Sent: 29 November 2017 09:41

To: DS Cabinet Secretary for Finance

Cc: Correspondence mail - MD; DS Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and Public Services
Subject: FW: Provisional Local Government Settlement 2018-19

Hi Tom
Please see the attached meeting request - DC/MD/05039/17.
Chris - for information.

Thank you
Anais

From: Hayley Selvester [Flintshire]

Sent: 28 November 2017 13:57

To: Correspondence mail - MD; 'Alun Davies'

Cc: Steve Thomas (WLGA)'

Subject: Provisional Local Government Settlement 2018-19

Dear Cabinet Secretaries,

Please find attached letter from Councillor Aaron Shotton, Leader, and Colin Everett, Chief Executive
of Flintshire County Council.
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Many thanks,

Hayley Selvester

Executive PA to Leader and Deputy Leader of the Council | Cynorthwy-ydd Personol i Arweinydd a Dirprwy
Arweinydd y Cyngor

Executive Office | Swyddfa Weithredol

Corporate Services | Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol

Flintshire County Council | Cyngor Sir y Fflint

Sir y Fflint
-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL
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We welcome correspondence in Welsh. We will respond to correspondence received in
Welsh without delay.

Opinions advice, conclusions and other information in this

message that do not relate to the official business of



Flintshire County Council shall be understood as neither
given nor endorsed by it or on its behalf, and consequently
Flintshire County Council shall bear no responsibility
whatsoever in respect thereof.

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth Gymraeg. Y matebwn yn ddi-oed i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir
drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg.

Deellir na fydd unrhyw safbwyntiau, na chynghorion, na
chasgliadau nac unrhyw wybodaeth arall yn y neges hon,

nad ydynt yn berthnasol i waith swyddogol

Cyngor Sir y Fflint, yn cael eu cynnig na'u cadarnhau ganddo
nac ar ei ran, ac felly ni fydd Cyngor Sir y Fflint yn derbyn
unrhyw gyfrifoldeb am y rhannau hynny o'r neges.
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